
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1HD 

Friday, 21 October 2022 
 
To:  Members of the Planning & Transport Committee (Councillors A Dodwell, 
J Silverstone, C Palmer, D Bowater, G Perham, R Yates, M Freeman, S Owen, 
P Carberry and A Gray) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Planning & Transport Committee to 
be held on Wednesday, 2 November 2022 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council 
Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton 
Buzzard, LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i)  Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of it.  

 
(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on the 

agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted by 
the Council (see Dispensation Procedure).  

 

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 

MINUTES)  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
Nos 3(e)(f)(g) and 3(h). 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE Wednesday, 2 November 2022 
 

 

 

 

4.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6) 

 

 (a) To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Planning and 
Transport Committee meeting held on 12 October (attached), in accordance 
with Standing Order 12. 
 
(b) To receive information updates on matters arising from the previous 
meeting (if appropriate).  
 

5.   PLANNING APPLICATIONS (Pages 7 - 8) 

 

 To consider Planning Applications received (attached). An updated list will be 
issued on Friday 28 October 2022 (if applicable).  
 

6.   TRANSPORT MATTERS (Pages 9 - 10) 

 

 To consider any matters relating to highways/transport (if appropriate). 
 

7.   INFORMATION ITEMS  

 

 To receive and consider any items of information received (if applicable).  
 

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



Page 193 

LEIGHTON–LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES OF PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY, 12 OCTOBER 2022 AT 7.30 PM 
 

Present:   Councillors A Dodwell 
C Palmer 
D Bowater 
G Perham 
M Freeman (Chair) 
S Owen 
P Carberry (joined at 1941) 
A Gray 
T Morris (substituting for J Silverstone) 

 
Also in attendance: S Sandiford, Deputy Town Clerk 
   
 
Members of the public: 3 
Members of the press 0 

 
335/P APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor J Silverstone 

(substituted by Councillor T Morris) and from the Town Clerk.  
 

336/P DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 
interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this 
meeting.  
 
Councillor C Palmer declared a personal interest as a member of the Friends 
of Linslade Wood, who had submitted objection to application reference 
CB/22/03445/OUT. Councillor Palmer advised he had not expressed any 
opinion about the application to date. 
 
Councillor S Owen declared a personal interest in application reference 
CB/22/03445/OUT due to living in close proximity to the site. Councillor 
Owen advised he had not expressed any opinion about the application to 
date. 
 
Councillor D Bowater declared an interest as a permanent substitute at the 
Central Bedfordshire Development Management Committee and would not 
vote on any applications likely to come before that committee.  
 

337/P QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 minutes per person; maximum 15 
minutes) 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Planning & Transport Committee Meeting Wednesday, 12 October 2022 
 

 

Page 194 

 Three members of the public spoke in objection to application reference 
CB/22/03445/OUT (land adjacent to 133 Stoke Road, Linslade). Objections 
were on the basis of the site being on Green Belt land, the need to protect 
the wildlife and biodiversity, location within the beechwoods area of special 
conservation and the lack of affordable housing. It was noted that the land 
had been previously used for flytipping and it was felt that there had already 
been too much housing development in the town. Access to and from the site 
was a concern as traffic on that stretch of road was either accelerating on the 
way out of the town, or not yet slowed down to 30mph on approach to the 
town, as well as being on a blind bend.  
 
Two items of correspondence objecting to the same application had been 
circulated to committee members in advance of the meeting.    
 
 

338/P MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

  
(a) The Committee received the minutes of the Planning and Transport 

Committee meeting held on 31 August   2022. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Planning and Transport Committee 
meeting held 31 August 2022 be approved as a correct record and were 
signed accordingly. 
 
(b) Updates from the previous meeting: 
 
330/P: it was understood that planning application CB/22/03088 (land south 
of Chartmoor Road) had been withdrawn.  
 
331/P: it was reported that foliage on the canal bridge had been largely 
removed by the Canal and River Trust, which would improve visibility of the 
towpath and canal bridge crossing. 
 
Councillor Carberry joined the meeting at 19:41 hours.  
   
 

339/P PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
 

 The Committee considered planning applications received up until 7 October 
2022. 
 
Discussion took place regarding application reference CB/22/03445/OUT 
(land adj to 133 Stoke Road, Linslade). The Committee expressed 
agreement with the concerns raised by members of the public regarding 
Green Belt land and highways safety, as well as concerns regarding the 
impact on Linslade Wood, lack of affordable housing, inadequate car parking. 
The site was not identified for development in the Local Plan and no special 
circumstances justifying development on Green Belt land had been identified. 
Furthermore, the site was outside the settlement envelope and therefore 

Page 2



Planning & Transport Committee Meeting Wednesday, 12 October 2022 
 

 

Page 195 

contrary to Local Plan policy. It was noted that the application had already 
been “called in” to the local authority by two ward councillors. It was agreed 
to strongly object to the application (8 in favour, 1 abstention). 
 
RESOLVED to strongly object and to recommend to Central 
Bedfordshire Council that objection be made to application reference 
CB/22/03445/OUT (land adj to 133 Stoke Road, Linslade) on the 
following grounds: 
 

- That the site was not identified for development in the Local 
Plan 

- That the site was outside the settlement envelope of the town 
and therefore contrary to Local Plan policy SP7 

- That the applicant’s proposal for a “carbon-zero footprint” did 
not meet criteria for “very special circumstances” (per 
National Policy Framework paragraphs 149 and 150) to justify 
development on Green Belt land 

- Highways safety concerns given the location on the brow of a 
hill and where cars were generally accelerating to leave the 
town or still moving at speed on approach to the town 

- Potential impact on the environment, ecology and wildlife in 
Linslade Wood 

- Inadequate car parking proposed which would not meet 
Central Bedfordshire parking standards 

- No mitigation proposed in relation to the Chiltern Beechwoods 
special area of conservation 

- Lack of affordable housing in the proposal 
- Potential impact on already oversubscribed local services 

including health and education 
- Concerns regarding potential for noise, pollution from 

workshops 
- Concern regarding proposed height of three-storey buildings 

 
The Committee considered application reference CB/22/03863 (20 Bridge 
Street). The absence of detailed information contained within the application 
was noted as a concern. It was agreed to recommend objection to the 
application. 
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that 
objection be made to application reference CB/22/03863 (20 Bridge 
Street) on the following grounds: 

- That the size of proposed dwellings was significantly below 
the 50 square metre standard for one bedroom/two people 

- That there was no provision on the site plan for car or cycle 
parking or for refuse storage/collection 

- That no information had been provided regarding fire safety or 
external amenity space 

- The potential for windows to overlook onto a school site 
- The potential impact on pre-existing town centre businesses 

given no information on mitigation for potential smell/noise 

Page 3



Planning & Transport Committee Meeting Wednesday, 12 October 2022 
 

 

Page 196 

issues 
 
RESOLVED to recommend no objection to application reference 
CB/22/03846 (290 Bideford Green, Linslade), provided that the highways 
authority was satisfied that the proposal was capable of meeting car 
parking standards and would not contribute to an increase in on-street 
parking.  
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that no 
objection be made to the following planning applications:  
 

1. CB/22/03702   57 OLD ROAD, LINSLADE 
2. CB/22/02900   25 COTSWOLD DRIVE, LINSLADE 
3. CB/22/03765   13 ROOSEVELT AVENUE 
4. CB/22/03774   14 CHESTNUT RISE, LINSLADE 
5. CB/22/03887   6 KING STREET, 

 
  
TREES 
 

1. CB/TRE/22/00500  LONG RIDGE, PLANTATION ROAD 
2. CB/TRE/22/00533  3 REDWOOD GLADE 
3. CB/TRE/22/00540  HOME FARM HOUSE, 25 MENTMORE 

ROAD  
4. CB/TRE/22/00526  31 CAMBERTON ROAD, LINSLADE 

 
340/P TRANSPORT MATTERS 

 
 The Committee was advised that Central Bedfordshire Council had 

undertaken a stage 3 Road Safety Audit on Vandyke Road and that the 
Consortium developers would be required to implement a number of safety 
recommendations. Whilst this was welcomed, the committee expressed a 
wish to see the detailed recommendations and to find out if these would be 
deemed satisfactory by the two schools on Vandyke Road. It was noted that 
there had been an increase in Heavy Goods Vehicle movements since 
removal of the width barrier.  
 
An issue raised at the recent Bus Users Group was the need for enforcement 
of parking restrictions in bus stopping areas, particularly in Appenine Way 
and Finch Crescent. It was agreed to contact the local authority about this.  
 
A further concern was raised regarding parking by building contractors 
outside a property on Hockliffe Road, as this was causing obstruction and 
traffic delays. It was noted that there were ongoing parking issues on 
Hockliffe Road including parking on double yellow lines so enforcement was 
needed.  
 

341/P INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

 The Committee received notice of an appeal at 5 Badgers Brook in respect of 

Page 4



Planning & Transport Committee Meeting Wednesday, 12 October 2022 
 

 

Page 197 

application CB/21/05379.    
 
 

 
 
 

 
The meeting closed at 8.58 pm.  
 
I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A CORRECT AND ACCURATE 
RECORD OF THE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 12 OCTOBER 2022.  
 
 
 
 
Chair                                2 NOVEMBER 2022   

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE  2 NOVEMBER 2022. 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED UP TO 21 OCTOBER 2022 
All applications are FULL applications unless marked otherwise 

 
1. CB/22/03913   65 NORTH STREET 

Conversion of ground floor takeaway to 1 bedroom flat, loft conversion 
with rear dormer extension to provide a second bedroom to first floor 
flat and extension with conversion of rear barn to provide 1 bedroom flat 
 

2. CB/22/03940   45 THE MALTINGS 
Grounds floor rear extension 
 

3. CB/22/03930   13 WING ROAD, LINSLADE 
Retention of flat roof canopy structure to provide 'Shisha' smoking area. 
(retrospective) 
 

4. CB/22/03980   26 DERWENT ROAD 
Amendments to conservatory roof and erection of veranda. 
 

5. CB/22/04006   35 ATTERBURY AVENUE 
Single storey front extension and loft conversion with rear facing 
dormer with juliette balcony and front roof lights 
 

6. CB/22/03948   DYNAMIC METAILS, EDEN WAY  
The installation of a proposed extension of 393.64m2 to an existing 
industrial unit 

 
7. CB/22/04066   4 BROWNSLEA 

First floor rear extension and internal alterations. 
 

8. CB/22/04079   ROSSALL, 200 HEATH ROAD 
Removal of single storey rear pitched roof extension to be replaced with 
larger flat roof single storey rear extension with skylight and balcony 

 
9. CB/22/04006   35 ATTERBURY AVENUE 

Single storey front extension, loft conversion with rear facing dormer 
with juliette balcony, front roof lights, new first floor front window and 
alterations to external materials of elevations 

 
ADV 
 

1. CB/22/03828/ADV   Land at Harmill Industrial Estate, 
Adjacent Grovebury Road 
Advertisement: Installation of 2no internally illuminated 48-sheet 
D-Poster (digital) displays and ancillary vertical meadow green wall. 
 

SECM 
 

1. CB/22/04016/SECM  CHAMBERLAINS BARN QUARRY  
Modification of section 106 Agreement - Deed of Variation 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE  2 NOVEMBER 2022. 

 
   

TREES 
 

1. CB/TRE/22/00575   37 MOWBRAY DRIVE, LINSLADE 
Works to a tree protected by Tree Preservation Order SB/82/00005/T1: 
Lateral crown reduction to 8 metres from stem, removal of lowest 
primary branch to North, removal of dead & dying wood and crown lift 
to south aspect to 2.3 metres to Beech Tree T1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Glossary: 
PAAD: This allows prior approval to be sought for a change of use. For example, if you can demonstrate 

that what you are doing does not require planning permission within the meaning of the General 
Permitted Development Order”.  
LDCP means Lawful Development Certificate: If you want to be certain that the existing use of a building 

is lawful for planning purposes or that your proposal does not require planning permission, you can apply 
for this.  
DOC means Discharge of Conditions: When planning permission is granted conditions, will be attached 

which will need to be addressed before the development is usually first occupied.  
GPDE means Prior Approval for larger single storey rear extensions that extend beyond the rear wall of 

the house by over 4 metres and up to 8 metres for a detached house and over 3 metres and up to 6 
metres for all other houses. You must apply to the local authority who will then consult the adjoining 
neighbours to advise them of your proposals. If your neighbour raises any concerns, the local authority 
will be required to determine the likely impact and whether it can go ahead.  
NMA means Non Material Amendment: amendments to the proposals which were originally approved. 

The local planning authority will determine whether amendments are “material” or not.  

 

Page 8



 

Minutes of 2nd meeting on 13 

September 2022 at the White House. 

Present: 

Cllr Victoria Harvey (“VH”), Leighton-Linslade Town Council and Central Beds Council 

(Chair) 

Cllr Steve Owen (“SO”), Leighton-Linslade Town Council (Notes)  

Mr J Sharp (“JS”), Leighton Buzzard Society (Central Bedfordshire Enhanced Partnership 

Stakeholder Forum  [“CBSF”] representative) 

Nine members of the public (Apologies received from SM). 

 

1. HM The Queen:  

A one-minute silence was held as a mark of respect following the death of HM The 

Queen. 

2. Minutes of previous meeting on 14 July 2022: 

The minutes as circulated were approved subject to the following corrections: 

a) In minute 4h) amend S70 to read F70/77. 

b) In minute 4i) amend 150 to read F70/77. 

 

3. Matters arising:  

3.1 Timetables: there is no CBC comprehensive bus timetable but there is an Arriva 

one. It was agreed that printed timetables are desirable as many passengers don’t 

have online access. Bus-stop timetables need to be in larger print and located lower.  

3.2  The service 36C now stops in the High Street following representations from JS. 

3.3 Bus operators need to publicise changes better and also update bus-stop 

information. 

3.4 Tilsworth residents had not been informed about the recent bus strike. 

3.5 The F70/77 service had been diverted through MK/Coffee Hall following withdrawal 

of the local MK/Coffee Hall service. This has inconvenienced Leighton passengers. 

Agreed: to ask JS to raise the need for better liaison between bus operators 

and CBC to the CBSF. 

 

4. Bus Services: 

4.1 VH stated that CBC were commencing a review of bus services in Leighton. 

Agreed: SO to circulate to the Group a synopsis of Adrian Harvey (CBC) 

presentation to Planning & Transport Committee on 11 May 2022. 

4.2 Easier access to hospitals is needed, e.g. the 150 service no longer stops at MK 

hospital. 

Agreed: to ask Planning & Transport Committee to support a letter to the 

Department of Transport on this point. 

4.3 Various improvements to bus services were suggested and discussed including 

 More regular, more frequent Sunday services, eg 150 service hourly. 

 Integrated ticketing for multi-service travel 

 F70 service should become a fast direct service to the MK Point 

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE BUS USERS GROUP 
SPONSORED BY LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
LEIGHTON BUZZARD LU7 1HD 

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



 The 36 service should revert to the previous 36A and 36C service, i.e. clockwise 

and anticlockwise round Linslade (more people would then use) 

 F70/77 should revert to using Hockliffe Road and Stanbridge Road 

 Buzzer Buses should fill in gaps in local services (like Dial a Ride) 

 The Heath Road bus stop is missing a timetable 

 The Derwent Road bus stop displays incorrect information. 

Agreed: SO to circulate members of the Group with a Questionnaire asking 

for suggestions for improvements.  

Agreed: to ask Planning & Transport Committee to press CBC for action to 

keep bus stops clear for buses to swing in. 

 

5. Next Steps –  

It was agreed to  

 Ask Arriva to attend a future meeting, to discuss the 150 service as a first step. 

 Hold the Next Meeting on Tuesday 1 November, 10 am at the White House.# 

[Note 1: in preparing the meeting Notes it was apparent that the Group did not agree how some of 

the agreed actions would be followed up, e.g. asking Arriva to attend our meeting.] 

[Note 2: subsequent to the meeting, JS has commented that CBSF may not be meeting quarterly or 

at all, as intended in the CBC Public Transport policy document. This is being followed-up.] 

 

Steve Owen 

10 October 2022 

Page 10


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 PLANNING APPLICATIONS
	6 TRANSPORT MATTERS

